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To,  
Metropolitan stock Exchange of india, 
(MSE) Vibgyor Tower, 4th Floor, 
Plot no. 62 C, G Block, Opp.Trident Hotel, 
Bandra kurla Complex, Bandra E 
Mumbai-400098, 
 
Subject: Outcome of Board meeting in Accordance with SEBI(Listing Obligation and disclosure 
requriments) LODR Regulation 2015. 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation  30 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that 
Board of directors in its meeting held on 10th August, 2024, has approved the following: 
1. The Audited Financial Results for the year ended 31st March 2024. 
2. Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on 2nd sept. 2024. 
3.  Directors Report For the year Ended 31st March 2024. 
4. Take Note of The Auditrs Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
 
We Further wish  to inform that the Board Meeting held today commenced at  6:00 pm and concluded 
at    7:30 pm. 
 
This is for your Information and records 
 
Thanking You 
 
For Basant India Limited 
 
 
 
Bhartee Srivastava 
(Compliance Officer) 



 

 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(RBI Approved Gold Loan Company-COR 14.00859) 

CIN: L51909DL1985PLC021396 
 

NOTICE OF THIRTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Ninth Annual General Meeting of Basant India 
Limited will be held on Monday, 2nd day of September, 2024 at 03.00 P.M at 912, Indra 
Prakash Building, 21 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001, to transact the following 
businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

 
ITEM NO. 1 – ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended on 31st March 2024, including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2024, Cash Flow Statement and the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 
that date, together with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
ITEM NO. 2 – APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR 
To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sushil Aggarwal (DIN: 00144736) who retires by 
rotation and being eligible to offer himself for re-appointment. 

 
ITEM NO. 3 – APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR 
To approve the appointment of M/s. Chatterjee and Chatterjee, Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration Number – 001109C) as the Statutory Auditors for the Company and in 
this regard, to consider and if thought, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for 
the time being in force), M/s. Chatterjee and Chatterjee, Chartered Accountants (Firm 
Registration No.: – 001109C) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold office for a term of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2029 on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of 
Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.” 
 

 
 
 
Place: Delhi  
Dated:10.08.2024 

For Basant India Limited 
 
 

CS Bhartee Srivastava 
(Company Secretary) 

M.No. 29656 
 
__________________________________________________________ 

Regd Office: 912, Indraprakash Building, 21, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place,  
New Delhi-110001 

Email:basantfinance@basantfinance.com, Phone: 011-35516479 
Visit us@ www.basantfinance.com 



 

 
NOTES: 

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(THE “MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A 
POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE 
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 
FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

 
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY 
AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL 
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER 
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE 
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY 
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR 
SHAREHOLDER. 
 

2. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the 
Special Businesses to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 

 
3. Corporate members are requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the 

Board Resolution, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual 
General Meeting. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 

from Tuesday, 27th day of August, 2024 to Monday, 2nd day of September, 2024 (both days 
inclusive). 

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 
order of names will be entitled to vote. 

 
6. Members are requested to write their folio number/ DP ID/Client ID in the attendance slip 

for attending the meeting. 
 

7. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every 
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they 
are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN to the Company / RTA. 

 
8. As a measure of economy and a step toward green initiative, Members are requested to 

bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting. Members/ Proxies should bring the 
attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the meeting. 

 
9. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses 

through their Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. 
Members holding the shares in physical form may register their e-mail addresses through 
the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number. 

 
10. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode 

to Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or the Depository 
Participant(s). Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip 
are being sent to those Members who have not registered their e- mail IDs with the 



 

 
Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have received the Notice of AGM, 
Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the 
Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to 
attend the AGM. 

 
11. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the 

Act, the Company is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to 
vote by electronic means. The e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Friday, 30th 
August 2024 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 1st August 2024. The Company has 
appointed Mr. Puneet Kumar Pandey, Practicing Company Secretary, having 
Membership No. A29848 to act as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the scrutiny of the 
votes cast. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the 
detailed procedure on e- voting given note no. 14. 

 
12. The facility for voting through ballot will also be made available at the AGM, and 

members attending the AGM who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting will 
be able to exercise their right at the AGM. Shareholders who have not cast their vote 
electronically, by remote e-voting may only cast their vote at the AGM through ballot 
paper. 

13. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open 
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company and copies thereof shall also be 
made available for inspection in physical or electronic form at the Corporate Office of 
the Company during office hours on all working days, except Saturdays, between 11.00 
a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to and inclusive of the date of the Annual General Meeting also such 
documents are available at the meeting. 

 
14. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with the rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 it is mandatory on the part of 
the Company to provide e-Voting facility. Company is providing facility for Voting by 
electronic means and the business may be transacted through such voting. 

 
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 
i. The voting period begins 9.00 a.m. on Friday, 30th August 2024 and will end at 5.00 

p.m. on Sunday, 1st August 2024. During this period shareholders’ of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 
on the cut-off date (record date) of 27th August, 2024 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 

ii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
iii. Click on Shareholders. 
iv. Now Enter your User ID 

 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

vi. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then 
your existing password is to be used. 

vii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
 



 

 
 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter     your     10-digit     alpha-numeric     *PAN     issued     by     Income     Tax 
Department (Applicable    for    both    demat    shareholders    as    well    as    physical 
shareholders) 

 
 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digits of the Folio number / Client ID in the PAN field. 

 
 In case the Folio Number/Client ID is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with Folio/ Client ID 1 
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
OR 
Date of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 
mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
viii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
ix. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company 
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password 
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

x. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Basant India Limited on which you choose to vote. 
xii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 

the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. 
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
xiii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

xiv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. 
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 
yourvote. 

xv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 

xvi. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click 
here to print” option on the Voting page. 

xvii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the 
details as prompted by the system. 

xviii. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 



 

 
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 
themselves as Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the 
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
(i) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the 

Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 
26th August ,2024 may follow the same instructions as mentioned above for e-
Voting. 

 
(ii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment or Re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting 

(In pursuance of Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations) 
 

Name of Director Mr. Sushil Aggarwal 
Date of Birth 25.06.1956 
Age (Years) 65 
Date of 
reappointment 

30.09.2023 

Relations with Other 
Director 

(Inter-Se) 

NA 

Expertise in 
specific functional 
areas 

He has rich Industry Experience  
 

Directorship held in Other listed 
Companies 

Nil 

Chairman/ Member of 
the Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company 

NIL 

Number of Shares held NIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
* Committee positions of only Audit and Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance and 
remuneration and Nomination Committee included.Information as required by 
Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 are reproduced below: 

 
I. General Information 
1. Nature of Industry Non-Banking Finance business 
2. Date or expected date of  commencement 

of production 
Not Applicable 

3. In case of new companies, expected date 
of commencement of activities as per 
project 
approved by financial institutions 
appearing in the prospectus 

Not Applicable 

 
4. Financial Performance Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

 Total Revenue 1,43,81,000 2,03,15,000 

 Total Expenditure 1,30,06,000 1,81,95,000 

 Profit/Loss Before 
Tax 

13,75,000 21,20,000 

 Profit/Loss after Tax (5,89,000) 4,97,000 

 Rate of Dividend 
Declared 

N.A. N.A. 

5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if
any 

Not Applicable 

II. Other Information 
1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits NA 

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken 
for improvement 

The Board of Directors is trying to increase its 
operations in other geographical regions. 

3. Expected increase in productivity 
and profits in measurable terms 

The Board of Directors has taken effective steps for 
increasing the profitability of the Company. 

No director, Key Managerial personnel or their relatives, are interested or concerned in the 
resolution 1 & 2 

By Order of the Board of Basant 
India limited 

 
Place: Delhi  
Dated:10.08.2024 

                                                             
CS Bhartee Srivastava 
(Company Secretary) 

                                                                                                          M.No. 29656 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Type text here



 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
I hereby record my presence at 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Monday, 
the 2nd day of September,2024 at 3:00PM. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 912, 
Indra Prakash Building, 21 Barakhambha Road, New Delhi-110001, India 
 
 
  
Name of the Member: 
 
 
Signature of Member / Proxy: 
 
 
 
Regd. folio/*Client ID: 
 
 
 
No. of Shares Held: 
 
 
 
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form. 
 
 
Note: To be signed and handed over at the entrance of the Registered office of the Company. 



 

 
Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy Form 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
Name of the Company BASANT INDIA LIMITED  

 
Registered Office 912, Indraprakash Building,21 Barakhambha Road, New Delhi-110001 

 
Name of the Member(s)  
Registered Address  
E-mail Id  
Folio No./ Client ID  
DP ID  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of ______ shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:- 
1. …...........................of………….............having e-mail id……………………...……or failing him 
2. …...........................of………….............having e-mail id……………………...……or failing him  
3. …...........................of…………............. having e-mail id……………………...…… 
and whose signature(s) are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us 
and on my/our behalf at the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, the 
2nd day of September,2024 at 3:00 P.M.  at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 912, 
Indraprakash Building,21 Barakhambha Road, New Delhi-110001, India and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Resolution 
No. 

Resolution Vote 

Ordinary Business- Ordinary Resolution For Against 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements 

of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024, 
including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, Cash 
Flow Statement and the Profit & Loss Account for the year 
ended on that date, together with the report of the Directors and 
Auditors thereon 

  

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sushil Aggarwal (DIN: 
00144736) who retires by rotation and being eligible to offer 
himself for re-appointment  

  

3. To approve the appointment of M/s. Chatterjee and Chatterjee, 
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number – 001109C) as 
the Statutory Auditors for the Company 

  

 
Signed this .................................... day of .................................. 2024. 
 
Signature of Shareholder _____________________ 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ______________ 
 
Notes: 
1. The proxy duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 
48 (Forty Eight) hours before time fixed for holding the meeting. 



 

 
Route Map of AGM Venue 
 912, Indra Prakash Building, 
21 Barakhambha Road, 
New Delhi-110001 



 
 

REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Dear Members, 
 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 39th Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company, along 
with Audited Accounts, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
(Amount In Lacs) 

Details Year Ended 31.03.2024 Year Ended 31.03.2023 
Revenue from Operation 141.01 203.11 
Other Income 2.80 0.04 
Total Income 143.81 203.15 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10.98 11.10 
Finance Cost 63.16 49.72 
Other expenditure 15.69 36.28 
Total Expenditure 130.06 181.95 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 13.75 21.20 
Tax Expenses (5.89) 4.97 
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 12.23 16.23 
Paid Up Equity Share Capital 1031.50 1031.50 

 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
During the year under review, your Company has achieved net profit of Rs. 12,23,000/- in the financial year 2023-
2024 as compared to profit of Rs. 16,23,000/- in previous financial year 2022-2023.Your Directors are 
strongly believes that in the coming financial year, your Company will be able to do profitable business and 
will resort for better financial results. 

 
SHARE CAPITAL 
The issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company is Rs 10,31,50,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Thirty 
One Lakh Fifty Thousands) divided into 1,03,15,000/- (One Crore Three Lakh Fifteen Thousands) equity 
shares of Rs 10 each. 

 
There has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the year. 

 
DIVIDEND 

  Directors did not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 
 

MATERIAL CHANGES FROM END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO DATE OF REPORT 
There are no material change and commitment, affecting the financial position of Company which has 
occurred between the end of financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the 
date of this report other than those disclosed in the Annual report 

 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
During the period under review, the Company has not changes its nature of business. 

 
DEPOSITORY SYSTERM 
Your Company’s equity shares are available for dematerialization through National Securities Depository 
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES FUND 
The amount of Rs. 2,45,000/-has been transferred to Statutory reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 
2024. 
 
 



 
 

 
AUDITORS 

 
Statutory Auditor 

 
M/S Chatterjee & Chatterjee, Chartered Accountants, were appointed by board of directors on  3rd June,2024, 
to fill the casual vacancy of previous Auditor M/s Lugani & Lugani, Chartered Accountant. 
Further  M/S Chatterjee & Chatterjee, Chartered Accountants, is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company to hold office for a term of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till 
the conclusion of Annual General meeting to be held for the financial year ended March 31, 2029. 
 

Statutory Auditors’ Report 
The Auditors’ report on the financial statement for the financial year 2023-2024 is self-explanatory. 

 
Internal Auditor 
The  Company  has  appointed  Internal  Auditor  of  the Company for the financial year 2023-2024.  
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Praveen Kumar Pandey as Secretarial Auditor 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith and 
marked as Annexure I to this Report. 

 
FOLLOWING OBSERVATION OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS  

 
i. In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. Cir/ISD/3/2011, the 100 percent 

Promoter’s holding is to be in dematerialized form. Promoter holding is not in 100% Demat form. 
 

ii. As per section 177, 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, there must 
be minimum of two non executive Independent directors of the Company in the Audit Committee 
and Stakeholder Relationship Committee, the Company has made appropriate combination of 
committee. 

 
iii. As per SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015Regulation -3(5),Company must have SDD software, Instead 

of SDD Software, company is preferring excel sheet for storing Data. However Company is 
planning to buy the software. 

 
iv. As per Sec 134 of the companies Act 2013, Financials was not signed properly. 

 
v. As per sec 149, 179, 203 and 152, DIR-12, MGT -14 & MR-1 is required to be filed, for 

reappointment of Independent Auditor, and company secretary, reappointment of managing 
Director,  the has Company not filed the forms for the period under review. 

 
vi. As per section 121 of the companies Act,2013, company needs to file report on its AGM within 

15 days, no form filed by the company for the period under review. 
 

vii. As per sec 137 and 92 of the Companies Act,2013 company need to file Form AOC-4 & MGT-7, 
the company has not filed any forms for the period under review. 

 
DIRECTORATE 

 
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles of Association, 
Mr. Sushil Aggarwal, Managing Director of the Company, retires by rotation and shown his willingness for re- 
appointment. 

 
Brief profile of director appointed or re-appointed given in the Notice of Annual General Meeting. 



 
 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
As per regulation 34(3) read with schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given in annexure which forms part of this 
group as Annexure II. 

 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 
Your Company has received declarations from Independent Director confirming that they meet the criteria 
of independence as  prescribed  under  the  provisions  of  Companies  Act,  2013  read  with  rules  made 
thereunder. 

 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD 
During the year, the company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
BOARD EVALUATION 
The Board has adopted the Board Evaluation Policy to establish and follow best practices in governance of 
the Board. The purpose of the Policy is to give all Board members an opportunity to evaluate and discuss the 
Board’s performance with candor and from multiple perspectives. The Board believes the evaluation 
willlead to a closer working relationship among Board members, greater efficiency in the use of the 
Board’s time, and increased effectiveness of the Board as a governing body. 

 
The performance evaluation framework consists of three parts as per below: 
• Performance Evaluation of Committees; 
• Performance Evaluation of the Board as a whole; 
• Performance Evaluation of Individual Directors 

 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and their 
remuneration as required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination & Remuneration 
Policy of the Company is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure III to this Report. 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company has a Risk Management policy, lays out the strategies and methodology to decide on the risk 
taking ability of the organization. 

 
The Company constantly reviews its exposure to various types of risk, whether it be regulatory, operational, 
environmental, financial or political. The Company has in place adequate systems to ensure compliance with 
all regulatory and statutory matters, reviews the same on a periodic basis and takes appropriate corrective 
action when necessary. 

 
EFFICIENT INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal Audit Manual. 
The Company has appointed Mr. Arvind Shah as Internal Auditor of the Company. To maintain its objectivity 
and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee has the 
responsibility for establishing the audit objectives and determines the nature, timing and extent of audit 
procedures as well as the locations where the work needs to be carried out. The Internal Audit Department 
monitors and evaluates the efficacy & adequacy of internal financial controls & internal control system in the 
Company to mitigate the risks faced by the organization and thereby achieve its business objective. 

 
Broadly the objectives of the project assigned are:-. 

 Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the transaction controls; 
 Review the operation of the Control Supervisory Mechanisms; 
 Recommend improvements in processes and procedures; 



 
 

 Surface significant observations and recommendations for process improvement in a concise report 
for discussion with senior management; 

 Review the compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies 
 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of 
Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual 
accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and state that: 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e. the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
During  the  year  under  review  no  employee  is  covered  as  per  rules  5(2)  &  (3)  of  the  Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, therefore no statement is required be 
given showing the names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits 
set out in the said rules are not applicable. 
 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION 

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

 
i) the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year 2023-2024: 

 
No Director has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 2023-24 therefore 
ratio of remuneration of each director the median remuneration of the employees of the Company is not 
ascertainable. 

 
ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2023-2024 : 

 
No other Director has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 2023-2024. 

 
iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-2024: 

 
No employee has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 2023-2024. Therefore 
Percentage increase in the median remuneration is not ascertainable 

 
iv) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: Nil 

 
v) average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase 
in the managerial remuneration: 



 
 

 
 

Amount in Lacs 
 2022-2023 2023-2024 Increase/Decrease 

in % 
Average Salary of Employee other than key Managerial 
Personnel (Per Annum) 

40,000 30,000 33.34% 
Decrease 

Managing Director/Director 
CFO 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Not 
Applicable 
Not 
Applicable 

 
vi) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors: 

 
The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration, if any, availed by the Directors are 
considered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy for Directors. 

 
vii) the ratio of remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but 
receivable remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: 

 
No Directors has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year 2023-2024 , therefore 
ratio  of  remuneration  of  the  highest  paid  Director  to  that  of  the  employees  who  are  not  Directors  but 
receivable remuneration in excess of the highest paid director is not ascertainable. 

 
viii) affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

 
It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

 
LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE 
The shares of Company listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Also, the Company has paid the necessary listing fees for the Financial Year 2023-24. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, is annexed as Annexure IV to this Board Report 

 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

 
The disclosure of Related Party Transactions is Annexed with Financials of the Company (Kindly see 
Note: 25). 

 
The policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as 
approved by the Board can be accessed on the Company's website at the link: www.basntindia.in. 

 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the 
delegated authority. The following substantive Committees constituted by the Board function according to 
their respective roles and defined scope: 

 
 Audit Committee 
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

 
 



 
 

 
DISCLOSURES: 

 
A) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure-V to this Report. 

 
B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, 6 meetings of the Board of Directors were held as against 
the statutory minimum requirement of 4 times. None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 
days between them. During the year under review, 6 meetings of the Board were held. The details of the 
meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
C) COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee as on date comprises of three members i.e. Mr. Arvind Kumar Agarwal, Independent 
director who is the chairman of the Committee and two others Mr. Sushil Aggarwal, Executive Director 
and Mrs. Neelam Sharma, Independent director. 

 
D) COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The Nomination and remuneration as on date comprises of three members Mr. Arvind Kumar Agarwal, 
Independent Director and Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul, Non-Executive Director and Ms. Neelam Sharma, Non-
Executive Independent director. Ms. Neelam Sharma is heading the Committee. 

 
E) COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on date comprises of three members Mr. Arvind Kumar 
Agarwal, Independent Director and Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul, Non-Executive Director and Ms. Neelam 
Sharma, Non-Executive Independent director. 

 
F) VIGIL MACHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has adopted a vigil 
mechanism/whistle blower policy of  the  Company.  The policy provides a framework for directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower 
through an email or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy 
can be accessed on the Company's website at the link :www.basantindia.in. 

 

G) DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and during the year under review, 
your Board has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee to consider and redress complaints of sexual 
harassment  &  also  adopted  a  policy  on  prevention,  prohibition  and  redressal  of  sexual  harassment  at 
workplace in line  with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women  at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. 

 
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has received no complaints on sexual harassment. 
 

H) PATICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND 
SECURITY PROVIDED 
Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the 
financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
I) GENERAL 

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as 
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 

 
1. Details  relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme. 
4. The Managing Directors of the Company did not receive any remuneration or commission 

from subsidiary. 
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
 

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE, JOINT VENTURE 
Presently the Company has not any subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture of the Company 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUT GO. 
Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's report for the year ended 
31st March, 2021 are given below: 

 
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

 
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; 
Your Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy sources 
wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all 
regulatory requirements and guidelines. 

 
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy; 

 
The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., Use of energy saver electrical equipments, LED 
fittings are provided inside the building for common area lighting in the projects of the Company, Efficient 
ventilation system in offices and the projects of the Company. 

 
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; 
Your company has nil capital investment on energy conservation equipments. 

 
(B) Technology absorption- 

 
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; N.A. 
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution; 
N.A. 
(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 
thefinancial year)- N.A. 
(a) the details of technology imported; 
(b) the year of import; 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. -N.A. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 
Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as below: 

 Year 2023 
(Amt.) 

Year 2024 
(Amt.) 

Foreign Exchange earning Nil Nil 
Foreign Exchange outgoing Nil Nil 

 
 

APPRECIATION 
 

Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to; 
 

a) The Government as well as their respective Departments and Development Authorities connected with 
the business of the Company, Bankers of the Company for their co-operation and continued support. The 
Shareholders for the trust and confidence reposed. 

 
b) The Board also takes this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by the 
officers and employees at all levels in achieving the results and hopes that they would continue their sincere 
and dedicated endeavor towards attainment of better working results during the current year. 

 
 
 
 
 

By Order of the Board of 
Basant IndiaLimited 

 
 

Place: Delhi 
Dated:10.08.2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Bijoy Bhusan Paul                      
Director     
 DIN:00445364 
   

 
 
 

 Sushil Aggarwal 
Managing Director 

DIN:00144736 

 

 



                                                                   PUNEET PANDEY & ASSOCIATES       Company Secretaries  R/o-C-4/216, Sector-6 Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
   

FORM NO. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 
 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
 

To The Members, Basant India Limited (CIN: L51909DL1985PLC021396) Regd. Add.: 912 Indra Prakash Building, 21 Barakhamba Road New Delhi 110001 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Basant India Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate  compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. conducts/statutory 

 
Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has to the best extent have  Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company on the random basis for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:  (i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

 (iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
   

(Basant India Limited 2023-2024) 



(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. (Not applicable to the Company as there is no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings in the Company during the during the period under review.)  (v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(The following Regulations including amendment, statutory modification or re-enactment thereto if any, from time to time to the extent applicable to the company during the period under review) 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 Not Applicable as the Company did not issue any securities during the period under review;  
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 Not Applicable as the Company has not granted any Options to its employees during the period under review;  
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 Not Applicable as the Company has not issue or listed any debt securities during the period under review;  
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not get delisted its equity shares from the stock exchange during the period under review.  
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the during the period under review.  (vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of representation given by the management.     

(Basant India Limited 2023-2024) 



 Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 And Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting Or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Direction,2007  The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal Act, 2013).  I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  (i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Notified and effective from 1stJuly, 2015 and the revised version effective from October 1st, 2017).  (ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. 
 During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the 

provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
However company will file e-form mgt-14 for approval of board report, financial 
statement and appointment of internal auditor after condonation by honourable 
authority and also there are some observation enumerated below: 

 
 S.NO Relevant Provision /Regulation for Compliance Requirement Observation/Remarks 

1. Non-compliance of Regulation NO-6 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulation,2015 which 
states that Listed entity shall 
appointment Qualified Company 
Secretary as compliance officer. 

Company Secretary was appointed on   30-05-2023 and resigned from the company on 30-10-2023 since then there was no company secretary till 31-03-2024 

2 As per section 179(3) read with section 
117 of Companies Act,2013 company need 
to file E-form MGT-14 with jurisdictional 
Registrar of Companies within 30 days from 
the date of (a) approval of financial 
statement and the Board’s report (b)  
appointment of internal auditor in the 
Board Meeting. 

Form had not been  filed under the period reviewed. 

3 As per section 137 and 92 of Companies Act, 2013 company need to file its financials in E-Form A0C-4 and Annual return in E-form MFT-7 within 30 days and 60 days respectively form the date of Annual General Meeting 

The both form not filed by the company 



4 As per notice of annual general meeting company has re-appointed its Managing Director, Hence according to Sections 117,196,197,203 of the Act both forms need to be file i.e MGT-14 & MR-1 

Both forms not been filed by company 

5 As per section 203, 179 and other provisions of the act company needs to file DIR-12 and mgt-14 for appointment and DIR-12 forresignation of company secretary, 

The all forms have not been filed by company 

6 A per section 121 of the act company needs to file report on its AGM within 15 days.  Form was not filed by the company in period under review 

7 Section 134 of companies act, 2013 states about signing of financials and board report and contents of board report 
As per the observation in period under review the signing was not as per provision also board report does not contains observations of secretarial auditor. 

8 In terms of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Circular No. Cir/ISD/3/2011, the 
100% Promoter’s Shareholding is to be in 
dematerialized   form 

As on date of report according to documents provided Company is in  procedure to comply with circular and dematerialization process for promoter shareholding although thirty five lakh shares are already in demat form out of total promoter shareholding. Promoter Share holding is not completely in demat form as if now. 
9 SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015 

Regulation -3(5) 
Instead of SDD software company is preferring Excel sheet for storing Data similiarly all UPSI had been stored in password protected excel sheeting data. 



10 According to Section 149 and 152 DIR-12 is 
required to be file for re-appointment of 
independent auditor of Mrs. Neelam 
Sharma 

Form had not been filed during the period under review 

  
 Some of the E-form has been filed beyond the due date with MCA with the payment of additional fees and the details are annexed as ‘Annexure-I’.    



I further report that  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of this Act.  Normally adequate notice is given to all directors of the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.  I further report that I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, I am of the opinion that the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines   This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure II” and forms an integral part of this report. 
 
                                                                                                                                   PUNEET PANDEY& ASSOCIATES  
                                                                                                                                                COMPANY SECRETARIES 

       DATE :06.08.2024 PUNEET KUMAR PANDEY PLACE: NEW DELHI ACS-29848 COP No-10913 UDIN: A029848F000908176    PEER NO-2477/2022  

PUNEET 
KUMAR 
PANDEY

Digitally 
signed by 
PUNEET 
KUMAR 
PANDEY



 
‘Annexure I’  A. FORMS AND RETURNS RELATE TO FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023 AS FILED BY THE COMPANY WITH THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES, REGIONAL DIRECTOR, CENTRAL GOVERNMENT OR OTHER AUTHORIITIES BEYOND THE DUE DATE WITH THE PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL FEES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024:   

S. No . 
Descrip tion of docume nts 

Relevant section under which it is Filed 

Particulars Date of Filing SRN No. 

1    -          -                       -                                                                    -           - 

 
 
                                                                                                                                  PUNEET PANDEY& ASSOCIATES  
                                                                                                                                                COMPANY SECRETARIES     DATE :06.08.2024 PUNEET KUMAR PANDEY PLACE: NEW DELHI ACS-29848 COP No-10913 UDIN: A029848F000908176    PEER NO-2477/2022               

(Basant India Limited 2023-2024) 

PUNEET 
KUMAR 
PANDEY

Digitally signed 
by PUNEET 
KUMAR 
PANDEY



 
‘Annexure II’ 

To 
 

The Members, 
Basant India Limited (CIN: L51909DL1985PLC021396) Regd. Add.: 912 Indra Prakash Building, 21 Barakhamba Road New Delhi 110001 

 My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.i.e. Management 
Responsibility for compliances 

 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I 
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and 
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by 
Statutory Auditor. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure 
on test basis. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination     was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
                                                                                                                                   PUNEET PANDEY& ASSOCIATES  
                                                                                                                                                COMPANY SECRETARIES 

    DATE :06.08.2024 PUNEET KUMAR PANDEY PLACE: NEW DELHI ACS-29848 COP No-10913 UDIN: A029848F000908176                    PEER NO-2477/2022    
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Digitally signed 
by PUNEET 
KUMAR 
PANDEY



 

 
  

ANNEXURE [II] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
COMPANY’S VIEW POINT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Basant India Limited believes that good Corporate Governance is essential to achieve long term corporate 
goals and enhance stakeholders' value, therefore board of directors are committed to comply with all 
compliance relating to corporate governance report. Our Corporate Governance is based on principle of 
equity, fairness, integrity, transparency, accountability and commitment to value. Your Company is trying to 
adopt best practices for corporate governance, disclosure standard and enhanced shareholder value while 
protecting the interest of all other stakeholders including clients, suppliers and its employee. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
The Board of Directors is a combination of experienced Executive, Non Executive and Non Executive 
Independent director formed by the shareholders, provides and evaluates the strategic directions of the 
Company; formulates and reviews management policies, serves and protects the overall interests of 
shareholders to ensure long-term value creation for stakeholders. 

 
Composition: 
At present, the Board of Directors comprised of Four (4) directors, of whom one (1) is Executive Directors 
viz. Mr. Sushil Aggarwal and one (1) are Non-Executive Director viz. Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul and two (2) is 
Non- Executive Independent director, Ms. Neelam Sharma and Mr. Arvind Kumar Agarwal. In order to 
promote gender diversity, Company has a woman director on the Board.  

 
BOARD MEETINGS: During the financial year 2023-24, Four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were 
held and attendance of the Directors in these meetings were as follows:- 

 
Sr. No. Date 

1. 14.08.2023 
2. 10.11.2023 
3 30.05.2023 
4 13.02.2024 

 
Name of 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
Meeting 
held 

No. of 
Board 

Meeting 
attended 

Last Annual 
General 
Meeting 
attended 

Directorship 
in
 othe
r Companies 

No. of Membership/ 
chairmanship of Board 
committees in other listed 
Companies 

Member Chairman 

Mr. Sushil 
Aggarwal 

Managing 
Director 

4 4 30.09.2023 2 NA NA 

Mrs. Neelam 
Sharma 

Independent 
Director 

4 4 30.09.2023 NA NA NA 

Mr.Arvind 
Km 
Agarwal 

Independent 
Director 

 
4 

 

4 30.09.2023 NA NA NA 

Mr. Bijoy 
Bhusan 
Paul 

Non-Executive 
Director 

4 4 30.09.2023 1 NA NA 

 
Shareholding of Non Executive Director(s) and relationship between the directors 
As per declaration made to the Company by all the directors about their shareholding none of the director is 
holding any shares in the Company. None of the director is relative of any other director. 
 
Meeting of Independent Directors 
In order to comply with the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company.s Independent 
Directors met once without the presence of Executive  Directors and  management personnel to discuss 
matters pertaining to the Company.s affairs. During the year 2023-24 Mr. Arvind Kumar Agarwal was 
appointed as Independent Director. 



 

The Board of Directors formulated the familiarization programme for independent directors for 
understanding of their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the 
Company operates, business model of the Company. The Company has also adopted a structured programme 
for orientation and training of independent directors at the time of their joining and on time to time basis so 

as to enable them to understand the Company's operations, business, industry and environment. The 
familiarization programme is available on the Company's official website underthelink: www.basantindia.in 

 

COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Company has constituted three (3) Committees in accordance with the provision of Regulation 18, 19, 
20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015. 

 
1. Audit Committee (Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations 2015) 
 

The role and the terms of reference of the Audit 
Committee are in conformity with the provisions 
of  Section  177  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and 
Regulation  18  of  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015 of the 
Listing  Agreement  entered  with  BSE  Limited 
(BSE). The terms of reference of the Committee 
are  wide  enough  to  cover  the  matters  specified 
for Audit Committee under the Listing Agreement 
and Companies Act, 2013 

 
During the period under review, The Audit Committee comprises of three members, Mr. Sushil Aggarwal, 
Arvind Km Agarwal, Non Executive Independent directors and Ms. Neelam Sharma, Non Executive 
Independent directors.  

 
During the financial year 2023-24, 5 (five) Audit Committee meetings were held on  30.05.2023, 
10.08.2023, 14.08.2023, 10.11.2023, 13.02.2024 Necessary  quorum  was present  for all the 
meetings. The time gaps between any two Audit Committee meetings were not more than four months. 

 
Attendance of each Member at the Audit Committee meeting held during the year: 

 
Name of the Member Director No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings attended 
Mr. Arvind Agarwal 5 5 
Mr. Neelam Sharma 5 5 
Mr. Sushil Agarwal 5 5 

 
The Audit Committee also overlooks and reviews on the functioning of a vigil mechanism and reviews the 
finding of investigation into cases of material nature and actions taken in respect thereof and chairperson of 
audit committee Ms. Neelam Sharma is also the chairperson of vigil mechanism. 

 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the Company was constituted to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes 
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the 
directors,  key  managerial  personnel  and  other  employees.  The  Committee's  constitution  and  terms  of 
reference are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as Requirement of Listing 
Agreement with Stock Exchange. 

 
During the financial year2023-24, 1 (one) Meeting  Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings 
were held on 14.08.2023,Necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.  

 
The composition of the Committee is as under: 
The Nomination and remuneration as on date comprises of three members, Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul, Mr. Arvind 



 

Km Agarwal and Ms. Neelam Sharma. Ms. Neelam Sharma is heading the Committee. 
 

Name of the Member Director No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings attended 
Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul 1 1 
Mr.Arvind Km. Agarwal 1 1 
Ms. Neelam Sharma 1 1 

Details of remuneration of directors for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 
Director Salary Perquisites and 

Benefits 
Bonus/Commission  Sitting 

Fees 
Total 

Executive Director Nil Nil Nil  Nil Nil 
Non Executive Director Nil Nil Nil  Nil Nil 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 

The Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee to carry out handling of transfer and transmission of 
shares, issue of duplicate/ re-materialized shares and consolidation and splitting of certificates etc. and 
handling of shareholders’/investors’ grievances. The brief terms of reference of the Committee include 
redressing of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Reports, 
non-receipt of declared dividends etc. and to expedite the process of share transfer. 

 
Terms of reference 
1. To consider and review the queries/complaints received from Share Holders 
2. To take steps to redress queries/ complaints and ensure speedy satisfaction to shareholders/ investors. 
3. With a view to expediting the process of share transfer etc., on fast track basis, the Board has delegated the 

powers of approving transfer etc. to Company secretary of the Company. 
4. To work under the control & supervision of the Board of Directors. 

 
Meeting and attendance: 
The Constitution of the Committee and the attendance of each member of the Committee are given below: 

 
During the year under review three meeting of Stakeholder and relationship were held, as the company is 
complying law in its true spirit therefore no complaints were received from any stakeholder of the company 

 
Name   of the Member 
Director 

Member/Chairman No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Bijoy Bhusan Paul Member 1 1 
Mr. Arvind Km Agarwal Member 1 1 
Ms. Neelam Sharma Chairman 1 1 

 
During the year under review, no complaint was received from the shareholder the Company/Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent (RTA) viz. M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. Presently no complaint is 
pending so far. 

 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Date and venue of last three Annual General Meeting 

 
Nature of Meeting Date and Time Venue Special 

Resolution 
passed 

Annual General Meeting September 30, 2021, 
03.00 P.M. 

912, Indra Prakash Building, 21, 
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 
110001 

None 

Annual General Meeting 08th August, 2022 
03.00 P.M. 

912, Indra Prakash Building, 21, 
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 
110001 

2 

Annual General Meeting September 30, 2023, 
03.00 A.M. 

912, Indra Prakash Building, 21, 
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 
110001 

1 

 
 



 

 
POSTAL BALLOT 
During the year no resolution was passed by the shareholders of the company through the process of Postal 
ballot. 

 
DISCLOSURES 

 There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties which are conflicting with Company’s 
interest. 

 No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during 
the last three years. 

 The Company has not adopted a treatment different from that prescribed in accounting standards. While 
preparing the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the management has 
ensured that all Accounting Standards have been properly followed and there has been no deviation from this 
practice. 

 The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and mitigation 
plans and periodical review to ensure that the critical risks are controlled by the executive management 
through means of a properly defined framework. 

 The Company has not come out with any public issue or right issue etc. during the financial year under review. 
 The Company has complied with all the applicable requirements of the Listing Agreement with the stock 

exchange. The Company has adopted a suitable reporting system on compliances of all major laws applicable to 
the Company, which is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its periodic meeting. 

 The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements of the Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

 The Company has obtained a certificate from Practicing Chartered Accountant regarding the Compliance of 
condition of Corporate Governance as stipulated under listing regulations. 

 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 The Company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual report and publication of 
financial results. 

 The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the Un-audited financial results and the 
results are announced to all the stock exchanges where the shares of the company are listed. Further the 
highlights of the quarterly results in the prescribed Performa are published in the newspapers. 

 The financial results are displayed on www.basantindia.in 
 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
The Managing Director & CEO of the Company give annual certification on financial reporting and internal 
controls to the Board in terms of regulation 17(8) OF SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The annual certificate form part of this report. 

 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

Date & Time 02nd September 2024, 03:00 P.M. 
Venue 912, Indra Prakash Building, 21, Barakhamba 

Road, New Delhi 110001 
Financial Year The Company follows the period of 01st April to 

31st March, as the financial year. 
Date of Book Closure  Tuesday 27th AUGUST, 2024 to Monday, 2nd  

September, 2024 (both days inclusive) 
Dividend payment date Not Applicable, As the Board has not proposed 

the Dividend 
Listing on Stock Exchange Metropolitan Stock Exchange Of India Limited 
Symbol BASANT 
Market Price data The  equity  shares  of  the  Company  are  listed  on 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited on 

17th May 2016 therefore Market price data for the 
financial year 2020-21 is not available 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity INE603U01011, as on 31st March 2024, No share 
was in dematerialised form. 



 

Registrar and Transfer Agents M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
Ist Floor, D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, 
New Delhi 110020 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any other 
convertible instruments 

Company does not have any 
GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any other Convertible 
Instruments. 

Address of correspondence: Basant India Limited 
912, Indra Prakash Building, 21, Barakhamba 
Road, New Delhi 110001 

Plant Location N.A. 
 

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 
Share transfers in physical form are generally registered within a fortnight from the date of receipt provided 
the documents are found to be in order. Share Transfer & Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee and 
Executive Share Transfer Committee consider and approve the transfer proposals. 

 
The Company affirms that no shareholders' complaint was lying pending as on 31st March, 2020 as per RTA 
records as well as compliant shown on SCRORS (SEBI PORTAL FOR INVESTORS WHERE THEY CAN 
FILE COMPLIANT) 

 
No Request has been request for dematerialization of shares. However if it will receive we affirm generally 
processed within 21 days of receipt of the request and the confirmation is given to the respective depositories 
i.e., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

 
DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024 

 
Share Or Debenture Holding 

Of Nominal Value 
Share or Debenture holders Share or Debenture Amount 

Rs. Rs. Number % of Total Rs. % of Total 
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

Up to – 5000 135 69.95 339000 0.33 
5001 – 10000 19 9.09 143000 1.39 

10001 – 20000 15 7.77 286000 0.28 
20001 – 30000 4 2.07 115000 0.11 
30001 – 40000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
40001 – 50000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
50001 – 100000 0 0.00 0 0.00 

100001 and Above 20 10.36 102267000 99.14 
TOTAL 209 100.0 103150000 100.00 

 
 Category No. of shares 

held 
Percentage of 
Shareholding 

A. Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group   
(1) Indian 7526700 72.968 
(2) Foreign 0.00 0.00 

 Total 7526700 72.968 
B. Public Shareholding   
(1) Institutions   
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0.00 
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0.00 
(c) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0.00 
(d) Any Other 0 0.00 

 Sub Total (A) 0 0.00 
 

(2) Non Institutions   



 

(a) Bodies Corporate 500000 4.847 
(b) Individuals 2288300 22.20 
(c) Any Other 0 0.00 

 Sub Total (B) 2788300 27.03 
 Total (A+B) 10,31,5000 100.00 

 

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
I  hereby  confirm  that  the  Company  has  obtained  from  all  the  members  of  the  Board  and  Management 
Personnel,  affirmation  that  they  have  complied  with  the  Code  of  Business  Conduct  and  Ethics  for 
Directors/Management Personnel for the financial year 2023-24. 

 
 
 
 

By Order of the Board of 
Basant IndiaLimited 

 
 

Place: Delhi 
Dated:10.08.2024 

 
 

Bijoy Bhusan Paul                      
Director     

DIN: 00445364  
   

 
 

Sushil Aggarwal  
Managing Director  

DIN:00144736 



 

MANAGING DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To, 
 

The Boardof Directors 
Basant India Limited 
912, Indra Prakash Building, 
21 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001 

 
1. I have reviewed the financial results of Basant India Limited for the period ended 31st March, 2024, and to 

the best of my knowledge and belief: 
 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statement that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the period 

ended 31st March, 2024, are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial 
reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to be 
taken to rectify thedeficiencies. 

 
4. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

i. Significant changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the period; 
ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the period; and 

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and involvement therein, if any of the 
management or other employees having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 
 
 

 
Date: 10.08.2024 Bijoy Bhushan Paul 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                          Director 

DIN: 00445364  
 

 
 

DECLARTION 
 

As provided under regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, 
I hereby declare that all the Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed the 
Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 
 

 
Date: 10.08.2024 Bijoy Bhushan Paul 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                          Director 

DIN: 00445364 
  



 

ANNEXURE [III] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 

I. PREAMBLE 
 

Pursuant  to  Section  178  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013,  Board  of  Directors  of  every  listed  Company  shall 
constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. This Committee and the Policy is formulated in 
compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and as per the 
requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 
II. DEFINITIONS 

 
 “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company. 
 “Company” means “Basant India Limited” 
 “Employees’ Stock Option” means the option given to the directors, officers or employees of a company, which 

gives such directors, officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, or to subscribe for, the shares of the 
company at a future date at a pre-determined price. 

 “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means 

I. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager, 
II. Company Secretary, 

III. Whole-time Director, 
IV. Chief Financial Officer and 
V. Such other officer as may be prescribed. 

 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, 
constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 “Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.” 
 “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him 

and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961. 
 “Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team 

excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below the executive 
directors, including all the functional heads. 

 
III. INTERPRETATION 

 
Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Companies Act, 
2013 and/or any other SEBI Regulation(s) as amended from time to time. 

 
IV. GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

 
The Policy ensures that 

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 
Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and 
 Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between 

fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of 
the Company and its goals. 

 
IV. ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE 

 
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following: 
 To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

Director. 
 Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 
 Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 
 To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 
 To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 
 To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management. 
 Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of 



 

remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. 
 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

 

FREQUENCY OF THE MEETINGS 
 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 
 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
 

Appointment criteria and qualifications: 
 

 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person 
for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her 
appointment. 

 A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is 
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and 
experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 

 The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director/Whole-
time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by 
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion 
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

 
Term / Tenure: 

 
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person): 

 
 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five 

years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

Independent Director: 
 

 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the 
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and 
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

 No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director 
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be 
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which 
such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and 
three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director 
of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 
Evaluation: 

 
 The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, 
 KMP and Senior Management on yearly basis or as when required. 

 
Removal: 

 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or under any other 
applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded  in  writing,  
removal  of  a  Director,  KMP  or  Senior  Management  subject  to  the  provisions  and compliance of the said Act, 
rules and regulations. 

 
Retirement: 

 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire  asper the  applicable provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain  the Director, KMP, Senior 
Management in the same  position / remuneration  or  otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit 



 

of the Company. 
 

VIII. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

 The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration 
/ compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company 
and Central Government, wherever required. 

 The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

 Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to 
the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person. 
Increments will be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 1st April in 
respect of other employees of the Company. 

 
Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management 

 
 Fixed pay: 

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved  
by  the  Board  on  the  recommendation  of  the  Committee  in  accordance  with  the  statutory provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force and also depend on the financial 
position of Company. 

 Minimum Remuneration: 
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act,  
2013  and  if  it  is  not  able  to  comply  with  such  provisions,  with  the  prior  approval  of  the  Central Government. 

 Provisions for excess remuneration: 
If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess 
of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, 
where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust 
for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the 
Central Government. 
 

Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director 
 

 Remuneration / Commission: 
The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

 Sitting Fees: 
The  Non-  Executive  /  Independent  Director  may  receive  remuneration  by  way  of  fees  for  attending meetings 
of  Board  or Committee thereof. Provided that  the amount of such  fees  shall not  exceed the maximum amount 
as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be 
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 
 
 

 Limit of Remuneration /Commission: 
Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit 
not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 Stock Options: 
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 

 
IX. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT 

 
The Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary. 
The Committee may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manual in supplement and 
better implementation to this Policy, if it thinks necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the 
Committee or by the Board as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory 
changes necessitating the change in the polic 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Annexure-IV 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
 
To Members, 
Basant India Limited 
 
During the year under review due to the highly unethical competitive nature of this industry your Company had decided to curtail its 
activities.  
 
The Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 141.01 Lakhs. 
 
Your Company has earned a profit of Rs.13.75 Lakhs during the current financial year as against the profit of Rs.21.20 Lakhs during 
the previous financial year.  
 
Your Directors are exploring the possibilities of venturing into some profitable ventures without much of capital involvement. Your 
Directors will try their level best to review the activities with the existing constraints. 
 
 
 
For BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
 
 
 
DIRECTOR 
(Bijoy Bhusan Paul) 
DIN: 00 445364 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























A Non-(rcnl rts 

1 |NI)K nnd advances 

n Ranl halamcsothct than ash nnd nslh cquivalents 

Netecd tnN ASsCtS 

Non-financial assets 

b) Capital work-in-progress 
a Iroperty, plant and cquipment & Intanguble asscts 

c) Othe non-financial asscts 

Total non-current assets 

B. Current asscts 
I. Financial Assets 

a) Cash and cash cquivalents 
b) Loans and advanccs 

2. Non-financial assets 

a) Curent tax asscts (net) 

b) Other non-financial assets 

Total Current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

L. Liabilities 

1 Financial liabilities (Current) 

a) Borrowings 

b) Trade payables 

2 Non-financial liabilities (Current) 
2) Current tax liabilities 

b) Other non-inancial liabilities 

Total Current liabilities 

|II. Equiry 
a) Equity share capital 

b) Othcr cquity 

Total liabilities and equity 
Summary of significant accounting policíes 

|As per Ous report of even date 

For Chatterjec & Chatterjee 

Balancc Shect as a3st MArch 2024 

|Chartered Accountants 

BASANT INDIA LIMIL) 
(IN:LA1909)1 19841|( 02196 

|BD Gujrati 
Partuer 

Firn Regist ration No. : 001109E 

&CHA 

Membership No, : 010878 

Place : Varansl 

Date: Junc 08, 2024 

CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS/ 

The accompany1ng notes are an integral part of the financial stutennents 

AIRA 

Note No. 

UDIN :240olo88BkHBRA2 

4 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1-26 

31 March, 2024 

Bijoy Bhuslhan Paul 

(Director) 
DIN-00445364 

2.854 6 
() 39 
2.26 

2,858.98 

9.82 

1.10 

10.92 

2,869.90 

20.31 

856.45 
876.76 

4.19 

8.52 

12.71 

(Amount in Lakibs) 

889.47 

3,759.37 

3,356.24 
1.65 

3,357.89 

7.36 

7.36 

3,365.25 

1,03 1.50 

(637.39) 
394.11 

3I Mareh, 2023 

3,759,37 

) 39 

1 B88.96 

20 2) 

2 47 

23.27 

1,912.24 

22.27 

876 22 

898A9 

9 54 

31.98 

41.52 

940.01 

2,852.25 

2,448.84 
3.12 

2,451.96 

5.51 

12.90 

18.41 

2,470.37 

I,031 50 

(649.62) 
381.88 

2,352.25 

On behalf of the Bourd of Directors 

Sushll Aggurwal 
(Managing Director) 

DIN-0014H736 



Particulars 

(1) 

(II) 

(III) 

(IV) 

(V 

Incomc 

Revenuc from opcrations 
Other incomc 

Total income 

Expenses 
Finance costs 
Employee benefits expense 

Partner 

Depreciation and amortisation cxpenses 
Other expenses 
Total expenses 

Profit before tax ([-1) 

Tax expense 

Extra Ordinary Expenses - Prior Period Exp. 

Current tax 

S(atcment of Proft and Loss for the year ended on 3Ist March 204* 

Earlier Short / Excess Provision 
Deferred Tax 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) 

MAT Entitlement 
Total taI expense 

(VD 0ther comprehensive income (OCI) 
ILems that are not be reclassificd to profit or loss: 
Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 
Changes in fair value of FVOCI debt securities 

Total other comprehensiye income for the year (net of tax) 

VI) Total comprehensive income for the year (V+VI) 

(VIII) Earnings per share: 
(Nominal value per share 10) 

Basic () 
Diluted () 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

|As per our report of even date 

For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
|Chartered Accountants 

BASANT INDIA LIMITEID 
CIN: LS19091L198SPLCO2139% 

Firm Registra�iop No. : 0H09C 

BD Gujrati 

Membership No. : 010878 

| Place : Varansi 
Date : June 08, 2024 

CHAT 
CHARTERED \ 

|ACCOUNTANIS) 
HYAT RAVARANAS 

|UDIN: 240lo8?88KHBRAR79 

Note 

No. 

18 

20 

21 

1-26 

For the ycar cnded 
31st March 2024 

141.01 

2.80 

143.81 

63.15 
40.23 
10.98 
1549 

130.06 

13.75 

7.41 

For the year cnded 
3Ist March 2023 

(5.51) 
(0.38) 

(5.89) 

12.23 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

12.23 

0.12 

0.12 

203.11 

Bijoy Bhushan Paul 
(Director) 

DIN-00445364 

0.04 
203.15 

49.72 
84.85 
11.10 
36.28 

181.95 

21.20 

5.51 
0.74 

(1.29) 

4.97 

16.23 

16.23 

0.16 

0.16 

On behall of the B0ard of Directors 

Sushil Aggarwal 
(Managing Director) 

DIN-00144736 



P'articulArs 

A.(ash Non nom opcrating activities 
|roitoss) hefoe lav 
Adjustnments to rcconcile profit beforc tax to nct cash flows: 

Interest lncome 

Extraonann evpenscs puor perod expenscs 

Finance Cost 

Depreciation (including amount transferred to Capital work-in-progress) 

Working capitsl changes 
Oerating Profit before working capital changes 

Loans 

Trade receIvable. other tinanc1al & non financial asscts 

Trade pavables, other financial & non financial liabilities 

Interest received on loans 
Net cash (used in) from operating activities 

Interest paid on borrowings 

(Ash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid /refund 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Cash fMow from operating activities after tax paid / refund 

Net cash flow from operating activities 

B. Cash flows from investing activities 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(IN : L$19091)1.1985PLC021396 

Purchase of fixed assets including capital work-in-progress and capital advancd 
Proceeds from maturity of current investments 
Maturity of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three months) 
Net cash inflows (used in) from investing activities 

C. Cash flows from financing sctivities 
Proceeds from borrowings 
Net cash inflows (used in) from financing activities 

For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 

Net increase in cash and bank balances (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registkatipn Nd, :001109C 

BD Gujrati 
Partper 
Membership No. : 010878 

Place : Varansi 

Date : June 08, 2024 

CHA, 
CHARTERED 

ACCOUNTANTS 
ATRA VARAU 

UDIN: 24O028BKH BRA 8A8 

'or the year endel 
31 March 2024 

|| 85 

741 
(141.01) 

63. 16 
10 98 

(47.61) 

6.11 

(954.82) 
(7.00) 

(955.71) 
152.32 

152.32 

(0.16) 
152.16 

(851.16)| 

4.95 

4.95 

844.25 
844.25 

(1.96) 
22.27 

20.31 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

For the year ended 
31 March 2023 

Bijoy Bhushan Paul 
(Dlrector) 

DIN-00445364 

21 20 

(167 || 
49 72 

|| 10 
(85.09) 

(9.44) 
(2,078.02) 

4.70 

(2,082.76) 
160.01 

160.01 

(1.18) 
158.83 

(2,009.02) 

(18.20) 
(5.00) 

(23.20) 

1,992.33 
1,992.33 

(39.89) 
62.16 

22,27 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sushil Aggarwal 
(Managing Director) 

DIN-00144736 



Notc-l Corporate information 

2.1 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Note-2 Significant Accounting Policies 

2.2 

Cn.ala .imited (the 'Company') was incorporated on July 02, 1985 and registercd with RoC -Delhi videl 

CINLST909DL198SPLCO21396. The Comnany is also registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a Non 

banking Finance Company (Loan Comnany) vide Registration Certificate No. 00859. 

ne significant accounting policics applicd by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are 
Istea below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these 
inancial statements and in preparing the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1.2018 for the purpose of 

transition to Ind AS, unless otherwise indicated. 

Statement of Compliance 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: L51909DLI9851'LCO2 1396 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted 
Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") notúfied under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules 2016, as amended 
irom time to time. The standalone financial statements of the Company, have been prepared and presented in 
accordance with Ind AS. Previous year numbers in the financial statements have been restated whereever it is 
necessary to comply with the Ind-AS. 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value. 

The functional and presentation currency of the Conmpany is Indian Rupee ("Rs") which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. 

Basis of preparation and presentation 
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below: 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair valuc of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 

Fair value measurement 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are described as followe: a) Level l inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. h) Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than guoted prices included within level 1 for the asset or liability. 

c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant moditications to observable related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market participants. 

oTERED 
Y3COUNTANTS) 
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2.4 

2.5 

Notes to Financial Statements for the yenr ended 3 Ist March 2024 

Revenue recognition 
Revenue Is tecogniscd to the extent that it is probable that tlhc cconomic benefits will low to thc Company and 
the revenue can be reliably measured, The following spccific recognition critcria must also bc met bcfore 

ICvenue Is recogniscd: 
Opcrating Income 
Operating Revenucs/lncomes consists of financial incomes rccogniscd on accrual basis. 

Sale of goods: 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all thc signilicant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods 
have bcen passed to the buyer usually on delivery of the goods and completion of insurance term. 
Other income 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN:L51909DL.1985PL.C02139% 

Other income from financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by 

reference to the principal oustanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net 

carrying amount on initial recognition. 
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 
PPE are caried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of PPE comprises 
its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those 
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset 
ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses, present value of decommissioning costs (where there is al 
legal or constructive obligation to decommission) and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of 
qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. 

Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and whose use is expected 
to be irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. 

Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after its purchase / completion is capitalised only if such expenditure 
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of 
performance. 
Property, plant and equipment are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 

that an asset may be impaired. If an impaiment loss is determined, the remaining useful life of the asset is also 
subject to adjustment. If the reasons for previously recognised impairment losses no longer exists, such 
impairment losses are reversed and recognised in income. Such reversal shall not cause the carrying amount to 
exceed the amount that would have resulted had no impairment taken place during the preceding periods. 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment 
recognised as of April 1,2016 under the previous GAAP as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Derecognition of PPE 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benetits 
are expected to arise from the continued use of assets. Any gain or loss arisung on the disposal or retirement of 
an item of property, plant and equipment is determincd as the difference bctween the sale proceeds and thel 
carying amount of the assets and is recognized in profit or loss. 

Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to he acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added 
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale 

Interest income carncd on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incumed. 

KERJEE 
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2.7 

Taxes 

Current incomc tax 

Notes to Financinl Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024 

income 

CUrent income tax assets and liabilitics arc measured at thc amount cxpcctcd to bc rccovcrcd irom or pajd tr 

hc taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that arc enacted or 

Substantively enacted. at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable 

Current income tax relating to itens recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either 
in other comprchensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax 
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes 
provisions where appropnate. 
Deferred tax 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(IN:LS1909DL198SPLC02139% 

Deterred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in 
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expe cted to apply in the period in which 
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. 
Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, according to the Indian Accounting Standard (Lnd AS) 2. 
Costs incured in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows: Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis. Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion oi manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrOwing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis. 
Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is detemined on weighted average basis. 

Initial cost of inventories includes the transfer of gains and losses on qualifying cash flow hedges, recognised in OCI, in respect of the purchases of raw materials. 
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs o completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
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2.8 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3Ist March 2024 

Financial instruments 

A inancial nsumcnt is any contract lat gIves rise to a financial assct of onc cntity and a financial ability 9r 

cQuity nstnument of another cntity 

Financial asscts 
Initial recognition and mcasurcment 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(IN: LSI9091)L198SPLC021J9% 

All financial asscts arc rccognised initially at fair valuc plus, in thc casc of financial asscts not rccordcd at fair 

valuc through profit or loss, transaction costs that arc attributablc to the acquisition of the financial assct 

Purchascs or salcs of financial asscts that requirc delivery of assets within a time frame cstablished by 

regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) arc rccogniscd on the tradc date, i.e., the date 

that the Company commits to purchasc or scll the assct. 

Subsequent measurcment 

For purposcs of subsequent measurement. financial assets arc classified in four categorics: 

Dcbt instrumcnts at amortised cost 

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive in comc (FVTOCI) 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 

A dcbt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose obiective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash 

flows, and 
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest (SPP) on the principal amount outstanding 
This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial mcasurcment, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is 
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising 
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other 
receivables. 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI 

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achicved both by collecting contractual cash lows and selling the 
financial assets, and 

b) The asset's conractual cash lows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date 
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (0C1). However, the 
Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the 
P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified rom 

the cquity to P&L. Interest earmed whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using 
the EIR method. 

Debt instrument at FVTPL 

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or 
FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a 
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). The Company has not 
designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL 

CHIAZTERED 
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Dcb instumcnts nludcd wtlun thc VH catcoory ac ncasuted at (au value wth all change4 recngr7e In thc l'&T 

Equity investments 

Notes to Financial Statcments for the vear cnded 31st March 2024 

All cquity investmcnts in scopc of Ind AS 1 09 arc mcasurcd at fa1r valuc f:guty instrumcnts which arc held fn 
(rading and contingent considcration recogniscd by an acquirer in a busincss combination to wh1ch Ind AS13 appl1cs arc classificd as at FVIPL. For all other cquity instruments, the Company may makc an irrevocabie clccion to prescnt in other comprchcnsive income subsequcnt changes in the fair value The Company makes such clcction on an instnumcntby" instrumcnt basis. The classification is made on initial recognítion and is 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(IN:L819091)l.198<PL(02139, 

If the Company decides to classify an cquity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrumcnt, cxcluding dividends, arc recognized in the OCI. Therc is no recycling of the amounts from OCT to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within cquity. 
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognzed in the P&L 

Derecognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of simila fnancial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.c. removed from the Company's consolidated balance sheet) when: The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have cxpired, or 
The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pa the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement, and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has ransterred control of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asSset or has entered into a pass through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transfered asset and the asso ciated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obl1gations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could bel required to repay. 

Financial liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through proit or loss, loans and borTOWings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instrunments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. 

ACCOUNTANTS 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair valuc and, in the casc of loans and borrowngs and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

AIHIYATR A-VARA 
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Notes to Financial Stntements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Subsequent measurement 

BASANT INDDIA LIMITE) 

he Conmpany's financial liabilitics include trnde and other payablcs, loans and borrowings includ1ng hank overdrafts, financial guarantee contrncts and derivativc linancial instrumcnts. 

(IN: 1,S1909DL1985PLCO2139% 

The measurcment of financial liabilitics depcnds on their classification, as described below: Financial liabilities at fair valuc through profit or loss 
Financial liabilitics at fair valuc through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financ1al| liabilities designated upon initial rccognition as at fair valuc through profit or loss Financial liabil1ties are classificd as hcld for trading if they are incurred for thc purposc of repurchasing in the near term This categor; also includes derivative financial instruments cntered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separatcd cmbcdded derivat1ves are also classificd as held for trading unless they arc designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss. 

Loans and borrowings 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of re cognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. AIl other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement o proit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. 

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation 

Derecognition 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of proñt and loss. 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange o modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of' profit or loss. 
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2.09 

2.10 

2.11 

Earnings per share 

Notcs to Fnancinl Statemeufs for the vear cnded 3Ist March 20024 

asi eamings per share is computcd by divding the profit / (lo8s) for the ycar atr1butable to the sharecholders 
O the Company hy the weighicd average number of cquity shares outstanding during the ycar Dilutcd carn1ng 

share is computcd by dividing lhe profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the sharcholders of the Company 
aS adhustcd for dividend, intcrest and oher charpcs to cxpensc or incomc (nct of any attributablc taxcs) relat1ng 

the dilutivc potential cquity shares, by the weighted average number of cquity shares considercd for deriving 

Cash flow statement 

e camings per sharc and the weightcd average number of cquity shares which could have hecn issucd on 
e convCrsion of all dilutivc potcntial cauity slharcs. Potcntial cquity shares arc decmcd to be d1lutive only if 
hcir conversion to cquity sharcs would dccrcasc the nct profit pcr sharc from continuing ord1nary operations 
Potcntial dilutive cquity shares are decmed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have ocen issucd at a latcr date. The dilutive potcntial cquity sharcs arc adjusted for the proceeds receivablc had the Sharcs becn actually issued at fair value (ic. average market value of thc outstanding shares). Dilutive potential cquity shares are dctermincd independently for cach period prescnted. The number of cquity shares and| potentially dilutive cquity shares arc adijusted for sharc splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
(IN: LSI909D 198SPLC02139% 

Cash flovws are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information. 

First-time adoption optional exemptions The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1 April, 2016 (the transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle| is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed below. 

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment and intangiblel assets recognised as of 1 April, 2016 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. 

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities 

Classification of debt instruments 

The Company has applicd the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after l April, 2016 (the transition date) 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet the amortised cnct criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the transition date. 

E& CR 

RTERED 
UNTANTS) 

The Company has applied the impairment requireents ol Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments' retrospectively: however. as permited by Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards'. it has used reasonable and supportable information hat is ava1lable wthout unduc cost or cflort to deternune the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an cxhaustive search for intornation when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whellicr tlhere have becn significant increases in credit risk since initial rccognition, as permitted by Ind AS 10T First- time Adoption of Indian ACcounting Standards! 



A. Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach issued , subscribed and fully pald 
Particulars 
As at 01.04.2020 

|Changes in cquity share capital for thc period cnded March 31, 2021 
As at 01.04.2021 

STATEMENT OF (HANGES IN EOUITY FORTIIE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2024 

|Changes in cquity sharc capital for the period cnded March 31, 2022 
As at 01.04.2022 

|Changes in equity share capital for the period cnded March 31, 2023 
|As at 31.03.2023 
|Changes in equity share capital for the period ended March 31,2024 

S at 31.03.2024 

B. Other equity 

Particulars 

As at 31.03.202 1 

Profit for the year 
|Transfer to Reserve Fund as per RBI 
|As at 31.03.2022 

Profit for the year 
|Transfer to Reserve Fund as per RBI 
|As at 31.03.2023 

lProfit for the year 
Transfer to Reserve Fund as per RBI 

|As at 31.03.2024 

As per our report of even date 

For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 

BASANT INIDIA LIMITED 
(IN No. L51909)L1985PLC02139% 

Firm Registration No, 001109C 

BD Gujrati 
Partner 
Membership No. : 010878 

Place: Varansi 
Date : June 08, 2024 

UDIN: 

CHAT) 
CHARTERED 

ACCOUNTANTS 

Security 
premium 

72.00 

72.00 

ie accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

72.00 

72.00 

Statutory 
reserve 

7.88 

2.52 

10.39 

3.25 

13.64 

2.45 

16.09 

Numbers 

Bijoy Bl1ushan Paul 

(Director) 
DIN-00445364 

1,03,15,000 

1,03,15,000 

1,03,15,000 

1,03,15,000 

1,03,15,000 

Retained earning 

(758.32) 
12.59 

10.07 

(748.25) 
16.23 

12.99 

(735.26) 
12.23 

9.78 

(725.48) 

On bebalf of the Board of Directors 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

A mount (Rs) 

.031s 

1,031 

1,031 

1,032so 

1,032fo 

Total 

(678.45) 

12.59 

(665.86) 

16.23 

(649.62) 

12.23 

(637.39) 

Sushil Aggarwal 
(Managing Director) 

DIN-00 144736 



Non-current aSsets 
Note3: Bank balunces other than cash and casl1 cquivalents Particlars 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Fived Deposits with Schedule Banmks 
(at amortised cost) 
Punjab National Bank 

UCO Bank 
CSB Bank 
YES Bank 
|Total 

Note-4:Loans and advances 
Particulars 

Unsecured loans 
Riya Agarwal 
Karan Agarwal 
|Shikhar Agarwal 
BLS Polymers Limited 
Total 

|Note-5 : Investments 

Particulars 

|Investments in Government Securities 
(at amortised cost) 

BASANT INIDIA LIMITED 
(IN:L51909DL.1985P1.C02139% 

National Saving Certificates 
|Total 

ClHAT? 
ACONTANTS) 

As at 
31 March, 2024 

As at 

1.59 
0.06 

0.00 

1.66 

31 March, 2024 

83.01 

356.34 
1,487.95 

927.38 

2,854.68 

As at 

0.39 

As at 

0,39 

31 March, 2023 

As at 

1.54 

0.06 

S.00 

0.00 

As at 

6.60 

31 March, 2023 

83.01 

348.54 
1,448.54 

1,830.09 

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023 

0.39 
0.39 



Notes lo linancal Stotcucnts for the ycer cnded JIst urch 2024 

rpcrm, planl and yupucnt & Ininngiblc essc{s 

Partúculary 

(Gres Block 

A0dwoas 

Dspasals 
3lst March 2023 

Adiiu0rs 

Dusrosals 

431st Marcb 2024 
Depreciation l Amortisstion 

At !st Apd 2022 
Chargc for the year 
On delctions 

|A31st March 2023 
Charge lor the vear 

On deleuons 

A 31st Marcb 2024 
INet Block 

At Ist A prl 2022 
A 31st March 2023 
3]st Marcb 2024 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: 1S1909D|.1985PLC021396 

Plant and 

machinery 

Elcctrlcal 
Installations 

TERJ 8 CHAT 

TERED 
obUNTANTS)" 

aTRAMAR 

Tunglble ussets 

Purnlturc. 
fiatures and 

fittings 

9 48 

9 48 

9.48 

I 92 
2 12 

4 05 

1 50 

S.54 

7 S6 

5 44 
3.94 

Velilcles 
ofice 

equlpmens 

347 

0 05 

3 52 

3.52 

I 32 
0 98 

2 30 

0 55 

2.85 

215 

|22 

0.67 

Computes 

3 96 

20 09 

24 05 

24.05 

I91 
7 99 

9 90 

893 

18.84 

205 

121 

Tolal 

37 05 

J705 

165 

2°23 

0 80 

9.82 



|Not-8:0ther non-financial aASScts 
Particulars 

Security Deposits 
| Deposit with ICD & CDSL 

Notes to Financial Statements for the vear cnded 31st March 2024 

|Security Deposits-Rent 
Security Deposits 
|Total 

Current asscts 
Note-9 : Cash and cash equivalents Particulars 

Cash in Hand 
Cash in Hand-at head office 
Cash in Hand-petty cash 
Cash in Hand-at Bhajanpura Branch Cash in Hand-at Ranibagh Branch 
|Balance with scheduled banks 
in Current accounts 

Bank of India 
Federal Bank Limited 
Yes Bank Limited 

CSB Bank 
Federal Bank Collection Account 

Total 

Note-10: Loans and advances 
Particulars 

|Secured Loans 
Cash Loans against security of Gold 

Unsecured Loans 
|To related parties 

To other parties 
|Other I &A 

Total 

ERJEE & CHAF 

aTERED 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN:L51909DI.198SPLC021396 

ACCOUNTANTS 

YATR -VARA 

As at 
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023 

As at 

1.10 

1.10 

31 March, 2024 

As at 

0.43 

0.43 

14.78 
2.23 
0.17 

2.39 

0.32 
19.88 

20.31 

31 March, 2024 

25.92 

13.13 
817.40 

As at 

856.45 

As at 

2.45 
0.02 
2.47 

31 March, 2023 

3.24 

0.01 

0.02 

0.00 

3.27 

S.18 
7.82 
1.17 

3.90 
0.94 

19.00 

22,27 

As at 
31 March, 2023 

827.19 

11.13 

37.90 

876.22 



Note-11:Current tax assets (net) 
Particulars 

|Income tax assets 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Total 

|Advance tax (includ1ng tax deducted at source) 

Note-12: Other non-financial assets 

Particulars 

Goods and services tax recoverable 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit 

|Prepaid Expenses 
Penalty Receivable 
Interest Receivable 

Total 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: 151909DLI985PLCO21396 

TERJE &CAA 

0TERED ACCOUNTANTS 

As at 

31 March, 2024 

As at 

4.19 

4.19 

6.67 

1.85 

As at 

8.52 

31 March, 2023 

As at 

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023 

9 54 

9.54 

13.36 
1.94 
0.62 
2.90 

13.16 

31.98 



Current liabilitics 
Notc-13: Loans & Advances (currcnt) 

Particulars 

nsccured loans 
Loans from other partics 

Total 

Note-14:Trade payables 

Notcs to Financial Statcments for the vear cnded 3Ist March 2024 

Particulars 

Sundry Creditors (See Note below) 
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Note: 

i) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier 
(11) interest due thereon 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN:L51909DL1985PLC02 1396 

interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and the amount of 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. 
interest due and payable for the period of delay making 
payment other than the interest specified under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development A ct, 2006 
interest accrued and remaining unpaid 
further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 

Note-15: Other non-financial liabilities 
Particulars 

|Expenses payable 
Statutory dues (withholding taxes etc.) 
Total 

ERED 

ACCOUNTANTS) 

IYATR 

As at 

31 March, 2024 31 \March. 2023 

3,356.24 

Disdosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

3.356.24 

As at 

1.65 

1.65 

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors. The average credit period is upto 30 days for the Company. 

As at 

As at 

31 March, 2024| 31 March, 2023 

1.27 

2,448 84 

2.448.84 

6.09 

As at 

7.36 

3.12 

As at 

3.12 

31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023 

2.61 

10 29 

12.90 



Equity 
Note-16: Equty Sharc ( aital 

Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital 

Issued Subscribed & Paid up 

1.10,00,000 (Prev Yt. 1,10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- cach 

Total 

I.03,15,000 (Prev,Yr 1,03,1S,000) Equity Share of Rs 10.- cach,fully paid in cash 

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting year. 
Particalars 

Add: Lssued during the year 
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Equity shares outstanding at the close of the vear 

Name of shareh older 

Details of shares hold by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

Vnod Aggarwal 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Madhukar Aggarwal 

Note-17: Other equity 

BASANT INIDIA LIMITED 
(IN: L51909DL.198SI LC02139% 

Particulars 

Securities Premium Reserve 

Statutory Reserve 
Retained Earnings 
Totzl 

CHATERED 
ACCOUNTANTS) 

VYATRAs 

Number of 
shares held 

As at 

8,80,000 
6,46,700 

As at 

31 March, 2024|31 March, 2023 

I.100 

As at 
31 March, 2024 

I,034.$o 
1,03LO 

1,03,15,000 

1,03,15,000 

31 March, 2024| 31 March, 2023 

8.53% 

6.27% 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

As at 

72.00 

As at 

As at 
31 March, 2023 

Num ber of 

16.09 
(725.48) 

L.03L-s 

(637.39) 

1,031-s0 

As at 

1,03.15,000 

1.03,15,000 

31 March, 2024|31 March, 2023 

shares held 

8,80,000 

6,46,700 

As at 

72.00 
13.64 

% holding of 
cquity shares 

(735.26) 
(649.62) 

8.53% 

627% 

% holding of 
equity shares 



Income 
Not: Income rom peatlon 

|Parteulnt 

Sale of seIVIC¢s 

lnterest Incomr 
Interets Receved From Lonn 
Proccss1ng fecs 

Total - A 

Notes (o lnancial Statcncnts (or the y¢ar cndcd farch 20)24 

Intercst on C'nsh Loans 

Other Income 
(t Balnnces \V/of 

Other M1sc lnconne 
Interest Reccived on FDR 

Total - B 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 

Total (A+B) 

Note-19: Finance cost 
ParticulaArs 

Bank Charges 

|Notes 

|Interest Paid on Loan 
|Interest on Gold Loan 
Total 

Note-20: Employees' costs 
Particulars 

Staff Salanes 
Staff Welfare 
Total 

Note-21: Other expenses 
Particulars 

Statutory Audit fee (See nole below) 
Telephone and Postage Exp. 
Legal & Professional Expenses 

Advertisement Expenses 
|Annual Fee 
usting Fees 

Rate, fee & taxes 
Commission Paid 

|Total 

Membership Fees 
Short & Excess 
Travelling & Conveyance Exp. 
Branch premise rent 
|Insurance Expenses 
Secunity Expenses 
Misc Expenses 

|Elcctricity Expense 
Printing & Stauonary 
Repair & Maintaunance 
Oher Expenses 

(O) Payments to the auditors compr1scs To statutory auditors 
-Statutory Audit 

-Tax Aud1t 

RASANT INIDIA 1IM|TE) 
(IN 1819001)1.108SP1, 020196 

CARTERED 
ACCOLNTANTS 

For the Year 
ended nn 

JI MArch, 2024 31 March, 2023 

0 16 

0 89 

141.01 

I 68 
0 63 

0.11 

0 38 
2.80 

143.81 

ended on 

For the Year 

0.86 

S6.34 
S.96 

63.16 

For the Year 

ended on 
31 March, 2024 

40.17 

31 March, 202431 March, 2023 

0,06 

40.23 

For the Year 

0.75 

0.18 

0,85 
1.07 

0.65 

0.00 

0.05 

0.00 

0.16 

3.80 

6.07 

0.23 

0.97 

0.02 

0 40 

0 49 

15.69 

For the Year 
ended on 

ended on 
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023 

0.50 

0 25 

2 0) 

0.75 

167.1| 

0.04 

0.04 

203.15 

For the Year 
ended on 

0.08 
22.06 
27.58 
49,72 

For the Year 

ended on 
31 March, 2023 

84,75 
0.10 

84.85 

For the Year 
ended on 

0.64 

2.36 

0.70 

0.0S 

0.55 

031 

0.21 

0.05 

l|.68 

2.S4 

1l.83 
0.52 

1.89 

0.36 

0 98 

J6.28 

0.50 

0 S0 



Notes to Financial Statements for the vear cndcd 31st Mareh 2024 
Not-22:Tax expenses 

Income tax recognised in profit or loss 

i. Current tax 

In respect of curTent year 
Short PrOvision for Earlier Period 

ii. Deferred tax 
In respect of the current year 
Total income taN expense recognised in the current year 

Note-23: Earning per share 
Particulars 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: LS1909DLI985PLCO2139% 

Profit attributable to the equity shares 

Weighted avarage number of equity shares 

Basic earning per equity share 

Diluted carning per equity share 

Note-24 : Segment Reporting 

CHAT, 
6:rERcD ACCOUNTANTS)" 

For the Year 
ended on 

31 March, 2024 

(551) 

(0.38) 
(5.89) 

For the Year 

ended on 
31 March, 2024 

12.23 

1,03,15,000 
0.12 
0.12 

For the Year 
ended on 

31 March, 2023 

551 
0.74 

(129) 
4.97 

The Company is a NBFC and having only one line of business during the year, hence; there are no 

reportable segments in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108-'Operating Segment Reporting', 

notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

For the Year 

ended on 
31 March, 2023 

16.23 
1,03,15,000 

0.16 
0.16 



VAP 

ACCTANTS CHAERED 

Total 

|Sunil 

Finvest 

Pvt. 

Lid. 

(Loan 

Given) 

Common Director 

11,12,500 11,12,500 

Name 

of 
Related 

Party 

b. 

Relation 

11,12,500 11,12,500 

as 
at 
31 

March 

Opening balance 

2023 

31 March 2024 

|Nature of transactions 

during the year 

during the year 

Amount 

given| 

Amount 

returned| 

Interest 

received l eredited 

TDS 

deducted! 

Clasiag 

balance 

s 
at 

17,15,00,000 

14,48,000 

16,05,600 

Wonder 

Rock 

Finance 

& 
Investment 

Pvt 

Ltd 

2,91,00,000 

4,06,800 

Intime 

Finance 

& 
Investment 

Pvt 

Ltd 

17,16,57,600 2,95,06,30O 

3,26,00,000 

Hiliman 

Properties 

Pvt 
Ltd 

3.26,00,000 

Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans taken Unsecured Loans 

75,00,000 

3,24,000 

|Hawai 

Capital 

Private 

Limitcd 

71,76,000 

67,00,000 

Common Dircctor 

67,00,000 

GRB 

1,68,00,000 

3,24,000 

1,90,800 

1,66,66,800 

3,36,00,000 

Bls FiVest Lid 

4,42,800 

3,87,00,000 

8,00,000 

|Azadpur 

Finvest 

Pvt 

Ltd 

5,65,200 

65,00,000 

3.40,42,300 3,84,65,200 
65,00,000 

2023 

Name 

of 
Related 

Party 

Relation 

credited 

Nature of transactions 

As 
at 
31 

March 

Opening balance 

during the gear Amount received 

during the year Amount repaid 

Interest paid 

TDS deducted 

31 Marh 2024 

Closing 

balance 

S 
at 

a. 
Unsecured 

loans 

and 

advances 

taken 

A. 

Related 

parties 

transactions 

and 

balances 

as 
on 

31.03.2024 

Note-25: 

Related 

party 

transactions 

Notes 

to 
Financial 

Statements 

for 

the 

year 

ended 

31st 

March 

2024 

CIN: L51909DL1985PLC021396 

BASANT INDIA LIMITED 

IIYATRS 

Unsecured Loans Given 

Unsecured 

loans 

and 

advances 

given 

taken 

Unsecured Loans taken 

Finvest Pvt Ltd 

Goodwork Finvest 

Pvt Ltd 



Note No. 26 -Other Notes 

A. Statutory Information 

a. Ine Company does not have any Benami Property. where any proceeding has been initiateo 

against the Company for holding any such Benami property. 

b. The Company does not have any transaction with companies struck off. 

Ompany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC 

beyond the statutory period. 

d. ne Gompany has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the finanial 

year. 

e. The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

f. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persSon(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

() directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

g. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing of otherwise) that the Company 

shall: 
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries) 

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

h. The Company has any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has 

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 

1961. 

i. There is no Subsidiary company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the act with companies rules 
2017 will not be applicable. 

iDuring the year the company has not received any borrowed funds or share premium amount with 
the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("UItimate Beneficiaries") or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

HA 
CIARJERED 

UNTANTS/ 

aRANAR 



B. Exceptional ltems 

Particulars 

Mat Credit Entitlement W/off 

Previous Year Exp. W/off 
Total 

C. Gold Loans are subject to confirmations. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 
financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For Chatterjee & Chatterjee 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 001109C 

BD Gujrati 

Partner 

Membership No. : 010878 

Place: Varansi 

Date : June 08., 2024 

CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS 

ARAN 

CDIN :24olo8 BkH BRA 8 

As at 

31 March, 2024 

RJEE 

1.94 

5.47 

7.41 

As at 
31 March, 2023 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Bijoy Bhushan Paul 

(Director) 

DIN-00445364 

Sushil Aggarwal 
(Managing 
Director) 

DIN-00 144736 


